
CITY OF MENDOTA 
"Cantaloupe Center Of The World" 

ROBERT SILVA 
Mayor 

SERGIO VALDEZ 
Mayor Pro Tempore 

JOSEPH AMADOR 

ROLANDO CASTRO 

JOSEPH RIOFRIO 

AGENDA 
MENDOTA CITY COUNCIL 

Regular City Council Meeting 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

643 QUINCE STREET 
December 8, 2015 

6:00PM 

VINCE DiMAGGIO 
City Manager 

The Mendota City Council welcomes you to its meetings, which are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th 
Tuesday of every month. Your interest and participation are encouraged and appreciated. Notice is 
hereby given that Council may discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. 
Please turn your cell phones on vibrate/off while in the council chambers. 

Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the City Council regarding 
any item on this regular meeting agenda will be made available at the front counter at City Hall located at 
643 Quince Street Mendota, CA 93640, during normal business hours, 8 AM - 5 PM. 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

FLAG SALUTE 

INVOCATION 

FINALIZE THE AGENDA 

1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

2. Adoption of final Agenda 

CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 

At this time members of the public may address the City Council on any matter not listed on the agenda involving 
matters within the jurisdiction of the City Council. Please complete a "request to speak" form and limit your 
comments to THREE (3) MINUTES. Please give the completed form to City Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. 
All speakers shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota Municipal Code prohibits the use of boisterous, 
slanderous, or profane language. All speakers must step to the podium, state their names and addresses for the 
record. Please watch the time. 

City Council Agenda 1 12/8/2015 
~ ~ • • .- ~ • 4 ; ~ -. • • A ~ 

643 Quince Street Mendota, California 93540 · . 
Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fresno Line: (559) 266-6456 Fax: (559) 655-4064 www.cityofmendota.com 
TDD/TTY 866-735-2919 (English) TDD/TTY 856-833-4703 (Spanish) _ The City of Mendota is an equal opportunity provider and employer 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 

1. Minutes of the Special City Council meeting of November 13, 2015 and the 
Regular City Council meeting of November 24, 2015. 

2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 
and/or adopted under this agenda. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one 
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and will be considered separately. 

1. NOVEMBER 30, 2015 THROUGH DECEMBER 02, 2015 
WARRANT LIST CHECKS NO. 40254 THRU 40310 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL = $530,218,43 

2. Council adopt Resolution No. 15-84, approving participation in the Federal 
Surplus Property Program. 

3. Council consider request by Mendota Youth Recreation to change the day of 
their Open Market. 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. Public Works 
a) Monthly Report 

2. Code Enforcement 
a) Monthly Report 

3. Police Department 
a) Monthly Report 

4. City Attorney 
a) Update 

5. City Manager 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. Council Member(s) 

2. Mayor 

City Council Agenda 2 12/8/2015 



CLOSED SESSION 

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT 
Title: City Attorney 
Government Code § 54957 (b) ( 1) 

ADJOURNMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

I, Celeste Cabrera, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that 
the foregoing agenda for the Mendota City Council Regular Meeting of December 8, 
2015, was posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 643 Quince Street 
Friday, December 4, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. 

~a!] 
eleste Cabrera, eputy C1ty Clerk 

City Council Agenda 3 12/8/2015 



 

Minutes of Special City Council Meeting  1    11/13/2015 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Special Meeting   November 13, 2015 
 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Silva at 12:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Robert Silva, Councilors Joseph Amador, 

Rolando Castro, and Joseph Riofrio. 
 
Council Members Absent:    Mayor Pro Tem Valdez. 
  
Flag salute led by Councilor Riofrio in honor of the men and women serving in 
the armed forces. 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to adopt the agenda, seconded by Councilor 
Amador; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Valdez). 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
None offered. 
 
NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 

 
1. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 

and/or adopted under this agenda. 
 
Consensus was reached to approve item 1. 
 
 

 



 

Minutes of Special City Council Meeting  2    11/13/2015 

BUSINESS 
 
1.         Council discussion and consideration to adopt Resolution No. 15-78,     
            approving the conversion from Aetna PPO to Blue Shield PPO health care plan. 
 
Mayor Silva introduced the item and Director of Administrative Services Johnson 
reported that a workshop was held on November 12th for employees to discuss the 
conversion from Aetna PPO to Blue Shield PPO and how the conversion would affect 
them; a confidential memorandum that the City issued each employee that contains 
information about their new premium rate and the cap level amount; new insurance 
cards being issued to employees; and a majority of employees being in favor of the 
conversion.  
 
Discussion was held on the majority of employees being in favor of the conversion; 
some members of the MPOA having concerns about Blue Shield PPO such as the 
increase of their deductible rate; the City saving approximately $36,000 per year as a 
result of the conversion; other insurance brokers that may be able to offer the City lower 
insurance rates; and the ongoing gradual increase of health care premiums. 
 
Debbie Macias (Business Agent for AFSCME) – stated that she has received positive 
feedback from union members in regards to the conversion and reported that the 
general employee union is fortunate to benefit from the conversion. 
 
A motion was made to adopt Resolution No.15-78 by Councilor Riofrio, seconded by  
Mayor Silva; approved (3 ayes, no: Castro, absent: Valdez). 
 
Discussion was held on staff researching insurance brokers that will provide the City 
with better health insurance rates and the City working with the City’s current health 
insurance broker since due to the personalized and quick response the City receives. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 12:15 p.m. by Councilor Amador, seconded by Councilor Riofrio; unanimously 
approved (4 ayes, absent: Valdez). 
 
 
_______________________________   
Robert Silva, Mayor      
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Matt Flood, City Clerk 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  1    11/24/2015 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting   November 24, 2015 
 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Silva at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Robert Silva, Mayor Pro Tem Sergio Valdez, 

Councilors Joseph Amador, Rolando Castro, and 
Joseph Riofrio. 

 
Council Members Absent:    None. 
  
Flag salute led by Councilor Amador.  
 
Invocation led by Father Gaspar Bautista from Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic 
Church. 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Amador to adopt the agenda, seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem Valdez; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
Kenneth Faulkner (5662 S. Washoe Avenue) – thanked Council for allowing 
individuals to give the invocation at City Council meetings; provided information 
regarding the formal establishment of Thanksgiving Day; and explained the importance 
of thanking God for what we have. 
 
Discussion was held on the individuals from various religious organizations that have 
given the invocation at the City Council meetings. 

 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  2    11/24/2015 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 
 
1. Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting of November 10, 2015. 

 
2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 

and/or adopted under this agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by 
Councilor Amador; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. NOVEMBER 16, 2015 THROUGH NOVEMBER 18, 2015 

WARRANT LIST CHECKS NO. 40184 THRU 40252 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL     =   $178,402.66 
 

2. Council appoint Mr. Mario Plascencia Jr. to the Mendota Recreation 
Commission. 

 
3. Council authorize the City Manager and the City Attorney to execute a lease 

agreement with Mendota Youth Recreation. 
 
Discussion was held on the warrant list covering the dates of November 13-18, 2015. 
 
A request was made to pull item 3 for discussion. 
 
A motion was made to approve items 1 and 2 of the consent calendar by Councilor 
Amador, seconded by Councilor Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
3. Council authorize the City Manager and the City Attorney to execute a lease 

agreement with Mendota Youth Recreation. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Valdez stated that he would abstain from voting on the item, stepped 
down from the dais, and joined the audience at 6:11 p.m. 
 
Sergio Valdez (Mendota Youth Recreation [MYR]) – requested that the lease be  
extended for an additional five years. 
 
Discussion was held on MYR paying the electricity bill for the building; the lease being 
extended for an additional five years; and Council requested that MYR’s rent be paid in  
full. 
 
A motion was made to approve item 3 of the consent calendar with the modification of  
the lease agreement to be extended for an additional five years by Councilor Riofrio,  
seconded by Councilor Amador, approved (4 ayes, abstain: Valdez).  
 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  3    11/24/2015 

Mr. Valdez paid the total amount owed to the City for the lease of the building at 667  
Quince Street for the period included in the adopted lease agreement (for a total of 
seven dollars) to Finance Administrative Supervisor Diaz. 
 
At 6:16 p.m. Mayor Pro Tem Valdez returned to the dais. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. City Attorney 
 a) Update 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
2. City Manager 
 
City Manager DiMaggio reported that he will be out of the office for the rest of the week 
and will return next week. 
 
Discussion was held on a meeting that was held with various organizations to discuss 
how to minimize the effects of El Niño and future flooding issues in Mendota and the 
City being the second city in Fresno County to hold such a meeting; a meeting that was 
held with City Department Heads in regards to the City’s response strategy plan should 
a significant weather event occur; the City having to mitigate the impacts that will result 
from a rainstorm; the importance of having a proactive response to El Niño; the 
response from the Fresno County Board of Supervisors in regards to the bill that the 
City submitted to them for the costs acquired from the July flash flood; the benefits of 
collaborating with other organizations to minimize the effects of El Niño; the status of 
the City-wide lighting retrofit; the status of City crews installing Christmas decorations 
throughout the City; and removing the baseball nets that are at the Benny Mares Sr. 
baseball field. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
  
1. Council Member(s) 

Council reports 
 
Councilor Riofrio inquired as to the City purchasing larger sized, higher quality flags. 
 
Discussion was held on staff contacting the VFW in regards as to the City taking over 
the installment of the flags for designated holidays. 
 
Councilor Riofrio inquired as to how Mendota Police Officers are scheduled to work for 
the holiday season; reported on new homeless encampments within and surrounding 
the City;  and the reported on the upcoming semi-final high school football game 
between the Mendota Aztecs and the Dos Palos Broncos. 
 



 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting  4    11/24/2015 

Discussion was held on the new homeless encampments within and surrounding the 
City. 
 
Councilor Amador reported on the Joint Powers Agreement between the Westside 
Cable Authority and Comcast being dissolved. 
 
Discussion was held on the reimbursement checks being sent out to various Cities and 
out-of-town businesses no longer delivering to stores within Mendota since they do not 
want to purchase a City Business License. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Valdez reported on the Annual Senior Thanksgiving Luncheon that was 
recently held and inquired as to the possibility of displaying historical pictures of 
Mendota at the Mendota Branch Library. 
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Silva commended Mendota Youth Recreation and volunteers for their hard work 
before and during the Annual Senior Thanksgiving Luncheon and reported on other 
counties approving Mr. Mario Santoyo’s joint powers agreement plan. 
 
Discussion was held on the upcoming Annual Christmas Parade and the City being 
required to be part of a jpa in order to receive Proposition 1 funding for water storage 
projects. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 6:56 p.m. by Councilor Amador, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Valdez; 
unanimously approved (5 ayes). 
 
 
_______________________________   
Robert Silva, Mayor      
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Matt Flood, City Clerk 



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS

11/30/2015-12/2/15
Check #40254-40310

1

Date Check # Amount Vendor Department Description

November 30, 2015 40254 $2,250.00 ADAMS, LORIE ANN GENERAL (3) PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT OCT-DEC 2015 (5) UPDATE ANNUAL 
STATEMENTS, INSURANCE, PROOF OF OCCUPANCY INFORMATION.

November 30, 2015 40255 $1,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS, INC. GENERAL MEDICAL CHECK RUN FOR 11/24/15

November 30, 2015 40256 $380.14 AFLAC GENERAL AFLAC INSURANCES FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER

November 30, 2015 40257 $589.49 AGRI VALLEY IRRIGATION, INC GENERAL (2) COUPLER HOSE SHANK (2) ADAPTER MALE CAM (1) GASKET PIPE LUBE (1) 
NIPPLE KING BLACK (3) T-BOLT CLAMP (300) PRO-FLAT 4"

November 30, 2015 40258 $467.54 ALERT-O-LITE WATER-SEWER (6) K-RAIL WATER FILLED RENTAL 9/3/15-10/ 2/15 (6) K-RAIL WATER FILLED 
10/3/15-11/2/15

November 30, 2015 40259 $303.47 AMERIPRIDE VALLEY UNIFORM SERVICES WATER-SEWER PUBLIC WORKS/ UTILITIES UNIFORMS LEASE 11/5/15; 11/12/15; 11/19/15; 
11/26/15

November 30, 2015 40260 $18.00 GREGG ANDREOTTI GENERAL EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT: PARKING - SACRAMENTO

November 30, 2015 40261 $1,328.08 AUTOMATED OFFICE SYSTEMS GENERAL-WATER- SEWER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT COPIER FOR CITY HALL, WATER PLANT, PD 
11/1/15 -11/30/15

November 30, 2015 40262 $2,497.19 BAKER MANCOCK & JENSEN PC WATER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2015

November 30, 2015 40263 $572.00 BSK ASSOCIATES WATER-SEWER GENERAL EDT WEEKLY TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION & MONTHLY 
WASTEWATER ANALYSES

November 30, 2015 40264 $275.10 COLONIAL LIFE GENERAL COLONIAL INSURANCE FOR NOVEMBER 2015

November 30, 2015 40265 $625.52 CORBIN WILLITS SY'S INC. GENERAL-WATER- SEWER ENHANCEMENT AND SERVICE FEES FOR DECEMBER

November 30, 2015 40266 $600.00 D&D DISPOSAL INC GENERAL ANIMAL DISPOSAL PICK-UP 11/10/15 912 MARIE ST

November 30, 2015 40267 $665.00 DEPARTMENT IF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 
CASHIERING

GENERAL (19) BLOOD ALCHOL ANALYSISFOR OCTOBER 2015

November 30, 2015 40268 $71.32 NANCY DIAZ GENERAL-WATER- SEWER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT: BANK DEPOSIT 7/1/15- 9/16/15

November 30, 2015 40269 $8,750.00 FIREBAUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT GENERAL POLICE DISPATCH SERVICES FOR 10/1/15 - 10/31/15

November 30, 2015 40270 $11,881.00 FM CONTROLS WATER-SEWER SCHEDULE OF VALVES A-D SCADA PROGRAMMING & SCADA  AT PRISON 
FIXED/ RESCALED SYSTEM

November 30, 2015 40271 $168.00 FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF GENERAL PRISONER PROCESSING SERVICES FOR OCTOBER 2015

November 30, 2015 40272 $4,875.00 GIERSCH & ASSOCIATES WATER WTP CHEM FEED MODIFICATION SERVICES 9/21/15

November 30, 2015 40273 $504.00 HAMPTON INN & SUITES WEST  SACRAMENTO GENERAL HOTEL STAY FOR TRAINING 12/16/15-12/18/15 REIMBURSABLE (PD)

November 30, 2015 40274 $385.00 HOGAN BRADLEY GENERAL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT TRAINING; INSTRUCTOR (PD)

November 30, 2015 40275 $197.00 KERWEST INC. GENERAL LEGAL NOTICES OF PUBLIC HEARING ; CLASSIFIED ADVERTISEMENT FOR 
ADMIN. ASSISTANT

November 30, 2015 40276 $667.00 LEXIPOL LLC GENERAL TRAINING BULLETINS & TESTING DATA BASE (PD)

November 30, 2015 40277 $8,045.00 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE GENERAL-WATER- SEWER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH  10/31/15 PERSONNEL RULES ; CITY-
WIDE HARASSMENT TRAINING 10/27/15 & 10/31/15



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS

11/30/2015-12/2/15
Check #40254-40310

2

November 30, 2015 40278 $51,914.50 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL REFUSE-STREETS SANITATION CONTRACT SERVICES FOR OCTOBER 2015 & ROLL OFF 
EXCHANGE SERVICE

November 30, 2015 40279 $1,826.67 MUTUAL OF OMAHA GENERAL LIFE/AD&D/LTD & STD INSURANCE FOR DECEMBER 2015

November 30, 2015 40280 $977.88 NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER (500) GALLON SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 12.5% FOR WATER PLANT

November 30, 2015 40281 $198.70 OFFICE DEPOT GENERAL-WATER- SEWER (2) BOX PAPER, (1) PACK OF TISSUE, (1) TONER, (1) 4/PACK ERASERS

November 30, 2015 40282 $1,482.67 PAPE MACHINERY SEWER-STREETS DIAGNOSE & REPAIR TO JD 310SG BACKHOE

November 30, 2015 40283 $38,931.64 PG&E GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS

CITY WIDE UTILITIES FOR 10/15/2015 THROUGH 11/16/2015

November 30, 2015 40284 $126,188.88 PROVOST & PRITCHARD GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS

ENGINEERING RETAINER FOR JULY-AUGUST-SEPTEMBER 2015, 6TH STREET 
RECONSTRUCTION, MENDOTA ELEMENTARY, PASSTHRU PROJECTS

November 30, 2015 40285 $366.43 R & B COMPANY WATER (10) 1X2-5/8" METER CPLG, (50) METER GASKET 

November 30, 2015 40286 $375.01 RAMON'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE GENERAL (4) TIRE INSTALL (CODE ENFORCEMENT)

November 30, 2015 40287 $1,453.29 RED WING SHOE STORE WATER-SEWER (3) BOOTS PER MOU, (7) BOOTS PROTEUS-REIMBURSEABLE

November 30, 2015 40288 $135.93 ERNEST PACKING SOLUTIONS GENERAL-WATER-SEWER (2) CLEANER/DEGREASER, (2) URINE REMOVER

November 30, 2015 40289 $113.52 SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LABORATORIES GENERAL (5) TEST-METHAMPHETAMINE (PD)

November 30, 2015 40290 $309.52 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY STREETS ENCROACHMENT PUBLIC ROADWAY FOR DECEMBER 2015

November 30, 2015 40291 $26,921.00 STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD WATER-SEWER ANNUAL PERMIT FEE WASTEWATER TREATMENT 7/1/2015 THROUGH 
6/30/2016 & PERMIT FEE FOR 7/1/2015 THROUGH 6/30/2016

November 30, 2015 40292 $3,903.94 SWRCB-DWOCP DRINKING WATER PROGRAM WATER LARGE WATER SYSTEM FEE FOR 7/1/2014 THROUGH 6/30/2015

November 30, 2015 40293 $1,441.91 BANKCARD CENTER GENERAL CREDIT CARD EXPENSES FOR 10/27/2015 THROUGH 11/23/2015 - POSTAGE 
FOR RETURNING GUNS, GRANT MEETING, CM TRAINING

November 30, 2015 40294 $582.50 TECHNICON ENGINEERING STREETS AGGREGATE BASE COMPACTION TESTING

November 30, 2015 40295 $475.00 TECH-MASTER PEST MANAGEMENT GENERAL-WATER-SEWER PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR NOVEMBER 2015

November 30, 2015 40296 $143.65 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL-SEWER (1) BOOT, (2) WINDOW KIT, (27) ELBOWS, (1) SOAP

November 30, 2015 40297 $74,433.75 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON SEWER MENDOTA JOINT POWERS FINANCING AUTHORITY WASTEWATER REVENUE 
BONDS SERIES 2005

November 30, 2015 40298 $646.12 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY GENERAL (2) P235/55R17 TIRES, (1) 245/55R16 TIRE, (2) P265/60R17 TIRES (PD)

November 30, 2015 40299 $1,080.00 TOM TUCKER GENERAL (2) CISCO NETWORK (4) WIRELESS RADIOS (PD)

November 30, 2015 40300 $27,600.00 US BANK SEWER MENDOTA JOINT POWERS FINANCING AUTHORITY 1989A BOND

November 30, 2015 40301 $957.60 VERIZON WIRELESS GENERAL-WATER-SEWER CITY & PD CELL PHONE FOR 10/7/2015-11/6/2015

November 30, 2015 40302 $274.40 VETERINARY MEDICAL CENTER GENERAL (15) EUTHANASIA (1) MEDICAL WASTE FEE 11/20/2015



CITY OF MENDOTA
CASH DISBURSEMENTS

11/30/2015-12/2/15
Check #40254-40310

3

November 30, 2015 40303 $1,036.91 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY STREETS (5.11) ST 3/8 CM ASPHALT & 5.18) ST 3/8 CM ASPHALT

November 30, 2015 40304 $54.00 WECO GENERAL-WATER-SEWER (2) ACETYLENE #4  (4) OXYGEN RENTALS 10/30/15-11/30/15

November 30, 2015 40305 $47.00 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE GENERAL (2) CLEAN WIPES (1) BLOOD CLOTTER (1) WOUND SEALER FOR SENOR 
CENTER

December 2, 2015 40306 $91,908.00 WESTAMERICA BANK GENERAL PAYROLL TRANSFER FOR 11/16/2015 THROUGH 11/29/2015

December 2, 2015 40307 $3,500.00 ACQUISITION PARTNERS OF AMERICA GENERAL-WATER-SEWER MONTLY RETAINER GRANT CONSULTING DECEMBER

December 2, 2015 40308 $22,711.62 AETNA LIFE INSURANCE GENERAL MEDICAL INSURANCE FOR DECEMBER 2015

December 2, 2015 40309 $961.54 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL GENERAL DIAGNOSE & REPAIR VACTOR TRUCK - MARKER LIGHTS

December 2, 2015 40310 $150.00 AMAYA HERNANDEZ, MARIA GENERAL MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR AMA0023

$530,218.43



AGENDA ITEM- STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS  
 
FROM: GREGG L. ANDREOTTI, CHIEF OF POLICE 
 
VIA:  VINCE DIMAGGIO, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION IN THE FEDERAL SURPLUS PROPERTY PROGRAM  
 
DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2015 
 
 
 
ISSUE: 
Should the City Council allow the Police Department to participate in the Federal Government 
Surplus program (1033)? 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Federal Government declares large amounts of government property as surplus on a regular 
basis.  These items are then available for procurement by eligible recipients.  Local governments 
have been deemed appropriate recipients for the surplus property.  In California, the Federal 
Surplus Property Program has benefited many municipal and county governments by supplying 
then with needed equipment resources.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
These surplus items are obtained from all the major departments of the Federal Government 
including Defense, Interior and Homeland Security.  The condition of the items range from good 
to poor and the recipients can inspect the property prior to accepting the item.   
 
To be eligible to receive surplus property under this program the City Council must pass a 
resolution authorizing the City’s participation.  There may be fees associated with acquisition of 
the item.  Said fee amount will be made available prior acceptance of an item so withdrawing 
interest in the item is an option.      
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The Federal Surplus Property Program may require a fee to accept an item. Fee amounts vary 
among items on a case by case basis.         
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Council adopt Resolution No. 15-84, approving the participation in 
the Federal Surplus Property Program.    
 
 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF                 RESOLUTION 15-84 
THE CITY OF MENDOTA TO PARTICIPATE IN  
THE FEDERAL SURPLUS PROPERTY PROGRAM  
(1033). 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota Police Department is charged with preserving 
the health and safety of the community of Mendota by providing law enforcement 
services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota is charged with providing infrastructure support 
services to the community of Mendota on an ongoing basis; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mendota is charged with providing emergency 
infrastructure support services at times of natural or manmade devastating events; and  
 

WHEREAS, attention must be given to acquire the necessary resources in order 
to respond and maintain the infrastructure support services during any devastating 
event; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mendota is eligible to participate in the Federal Surplus 

Property Program (1033) as a means of acquiring such needed resources,    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota to approve participation by the Mendota Police Department in the Federal 
Surplus Property Program (1033), for the acquisition of controlled equipment including, 
but not limited to, the following: 
 

1. Aircraft 
2. Watercraft 
3. Armored vehicles 
4. Firearms and firearm attachments 
5. Night vision goggles and scopes 
6. Other tactical equipment 

 
        
       ______________________________ 
             Robert Silva, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Matt Flood, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a regular 
meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 8th day of December, 
2015, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 

______________________________ 
   Matt Flood, City Clerk 



PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS  
 
FROM: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
 
VIA:  VINCE DIMAGGIO, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS MONTHLY REPORT 
 
DATE: DECEMEBER 8 , 2015 
 
 
STREETS AND ROADS 

• The City's street sweeper continues to operate on its normal schedule, Mondays, 
Wednesdays and Fridays. 

• Construction on Quince Street between 8th to 10th Streets is near completion.  New 
pavement has been installed and striping is to follow.  

• Staff hosted an emergency preparation meeting with local agencies and stakeholders to 
discuss flood and emergency preparation and coordination.  Valuable information was 
exchanged by the attendees. 

• Holiday decorations are being installed, along with the Christmas Tree at the intersection 
median on Oller and Derrick (180 and 33). 

• ATP (Active Transportation Plan) awarded the City funds to install a cross walk system, 
sidewalk and a median at the intersection of Bass and Second Streets.  Work is to take 
place shortly. 

• The LED street and park light retrofit is set to begin in mid December.  This project will 
include the replacement of all non efficient street light fixtures (not poles) City wide with 
LED high efficient fixtures.  A few years ago a section of the City's street lights were 
retrofitted and now, with this project, all lights will be retrofitted creating energy savings. 

PARKS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS 

• Public Works continues to maintain the parks and restrooms.  Staff is examining options 
on locking down the restrooms after hours.  Park restrooms are being vandalized at least 
twice a week. 

 



ANIMAL CONTROL 

• Animals impounded: 35 

• Animals euthanized: 32 

• Animals redeemed by owner: 3 

• Graffiti abated: 2 

• Citations issued: 3 

BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED 

• 949 Pucheu (Solar), 660 Lolita (Solar), 1775 5th (Solar), 554 Bou Circle (HVAC), 595 I 
(Solar), 649 DeLaCruz (Solar), 700 Derrick (Racks), 210 Holmes (Solar), 631 Juanita 
(Solar), 611 Gaxiola (Solar), 241 Espinoza (Solar), 619 Juanita (Solar), 201 Valenzuela 
(Solar), 290 Maldonado (Solar). 291 Black (Water heater), 665 I (Solar), 754 Inez 
(Solar), 624 DeLaCruz (Solar), 345 Holmes (Solar), 527 I (Solar), 554 Bou Circle (Water 
heater), 472 Quince (Solar), 427 Holmes (SFD), 417 Holmes (SFD), 115 Petry (SFD), 
139 Petry (SFD), 408 Bandoni (SFD), 419 Bandoni (SFD), 428 Bandoni (SFD), 418 
Bandoni (SFD), 429 Bandoni (SFD) 411 Bandoni (SFD), 403 Bandoni (SFD) 

SFD= Single Family Dwelling ------HVAC= Heating Ventilation & Air Conditioning  

ADULT OFFENDER WORK PROGRAM 

• AOWP working on flood preparation, public right of way and alleys. 

STAFFING FOR PUBLIC WORKS 

• 6 full time employees 

• 4 part time employees 

• 5 full time/part time (Proteus) 

STAFFING FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES 

• 6 full time employees 

• 5 full time/part time (Proteus) 

FUEL STOCK 

• Unleaded: 3,120 gallons 

• Diesel: 3,050 gallons 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT  

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: MATT FLOOD, PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER  

VIA: VINCE DIMAGGIO, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT:  CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2015 

DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2015 

 

In November the Code Enforcement Department focused on ensuring that people do not 
camp or otherwise live in open spaces or abandoned housing, especially due to the 
evictions carried out on Westlands Water District’s property. Near the end of November 
we have been communicating frequently with other agencies, including the operators of 
the railroad and Fresno County, informing them promptly of individuals and groups 
illegally inhabiting properties they own or have jurisdiction over. 
 
Also of focus have been preventing other public nuisances, littering/illegal dumping, and 
vehicle related violations, including RV’s, campers, and boats that are illegally stored in 
residential zones. The last issue (contained in MMC § 17.88.010(A)(9)(a)(vi)) has been a 
topic recently as we have informed property owners illegally storing these vehicles that 
they need to be moved to an appropriate place or risk the forced removal of them via our 
public nuisance abatement process. There is no type of exception to this law and the only 
way to store such vehicles in a residential zone is to have them behind a solid fence or 
wall in their backyard or in a completely enclosed area. 
 
Also of note is that Code Enforcement Officers continue to find people in violation of the 
water conservation measures. While this is unusual given the time of year, we will 
continue to monitor this in order to help instill a habit of conserving water in the 
community. 
 
In December Code Enforcement will continue to focus on trespassers/illegal tenants 
within the City, and illegal modifications to homes that result in people living in garages 
or other spaces not suitable for human habitation. 
 
Attached is the monthly update on citations and written warnings given out during the 
month of November. 
 



Address Type of Case 1st Notice 2nd Notice Deadline Status
NAPLES AND 9TH ILLEGAL TRUCK PARKING 11/3/2015 N/A N/A CITED
NAPLES AND 9TH ENCROACHMENT OF CITY PROPERTY 11/3/2015 N/A N/A CITED
280 BLACK AVE NO BUSINESS LICENSE 11/4/2015 N/A N/A CITED
436 OLLER ILLEGAL TRUCK PARKING 11/4/2015 N/A N/A CITED
436 OLLER ILLEGAL TRUCK PARKING 11/4/2015 N/A N/A CITED
230 SANTA CRUZ NO PARKING IN ALLEY WAY 11/5/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
748 NAPLES AMPLIFIED MUSIC 11/5/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED 
643 RIOFRIO SUBSTANDARD LIVING 11/5/2015 N/A 12/5/2015 PENDING
500 KATE 72 HR NOTICE 11/5/2015 N/A 11/8/2015 CLEARED
819 KATE 72 HR NOTICE 11/5/2015 N/A 11/8/2015 CLEARED
295 SAN PEDRO WATER CONSERVATION 11/7/2015 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING
621 DE LA CRUZ WATER CONSERVATION 11/9/2015 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING
1837 JENNINGS WATER CONSERVATION 11/9/2015 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING
967 PUCHEU VEHICLE ABATEMENT 11/10/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
1108 SIXTH PUBLIC NUISANCE 11/10/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
643 JUANITA RV IN RESIDENTIAL ZONE 11/10/2015 N/A 11/24/2015 CLEARED
585 I ST PARKED IN ALLEY 11/10/2015 N/A N/A CITED
PO BOX 742 PARKED IN RED ZONE 11/10/2015 N/A N/A CITED
552  N KATE PUBLIC NUISANCE 11/11/2015 N/A N/A PENDING
731 JUANITA VEHICLE ABATEMENT 11/11/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
850 NAPLES VEHICLE ABATEMENT 11/11/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
325 RIOS PARKED IN RED ZONE 11/11/2015 N/A N/A CITED
552 N KATE PUBLIC NUISANCE 11/11/2015 N/A 12/7/2015 PENDING
325 BLANCO WATER CONSERVATION 11/12/2015 N/A N/A CITED
293 MALDONADO WATER CONSERVATION 11/12/2015 N/A N/A CITED
590 KATE PARKED ON LAWN 11/12/2015 N/A N/A CITED
960 7 TH ST PARKED ON LAWN 11/12/2015 N/A N/A CITED
323 BLANCO WATER CONSERVATION 11/12/2015 N/A N/A WARNING
AMADOR ILLEGAL DUMPING 11/13/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
251 ESPINOSA AMPLIFIED MUSIC 11/14/2015 N/A N/A CITED
767 LOLITA AMPLIFIED MUSIC 11/14/2015 N/A N/A CITED 
324 BLANCO PARKED ON LAWN 11/16/2015 N/A N/A CITED
755 RIOFRIO WATER CONSERVATION 11/16/2015 N/A N/A CITED



800 GARCIA APT 201 NO VISIBLE PLACARD 11/18/2015 N/A N/A CITED
1136 QUINCE ST PARKED ON LAWN 11/18/2015 N/A N/A CITED
196 UNIDA VEHICLE ABATEMENT 11/18/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
ROJAS PARK PROHIBITED CAMPING 11/19/2015 N/A N/A ARRESTED
201 SAN PEDRO ILLEGAL TRUCK PARKING 11/19/2015 N/A N/A CITED
1178 OLLER ILLEGAL DUMPING 11/20/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
604 J ST WATER CONSERVATION 11/20/2015 N/A N/A WRITTEN WARNING
1828 JENNINGS WATER CONSERVATION 11/22/2015 N/A N/A CITED 
484 QUINCE PROHIBITED CAMPING 11/23/2015 N/A N/A ARRESTED
POOL PARK PROHIBITED CAMPING 11/23/2015 N/A N/A CITED
325 BLANCO VEHICLE ABATEMENT 11/24/2015 N/A N/A PENDING
643 RIOFRIO VEHICLE ABATEMENT 11/25/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
1178 OLLER TRESPASSING 11/25/2015 N/A N/A ARRESTED
251 SANTA CRUZ VEHICLE ABATEMENT 11/25/2015 N/A N/A PENDING
1161 OLLER ACCUMLATED WASTE 11/25/2015 N/A N/A CITED
619 LOZANO ENCROACHMENT OF CITY PROPERTY 11/25/2015 N/A N/A CITED
800 GARCIA PARKED IN RED ZONE 11/25/2015 N/A N/A CITED
800 GARCIA APT 206 NO VISIBLE PLACARD 11/25/2015 N/A N/A CITED
22239 UTAH ST SJ, CA NO VISIBLE PLACARD 11/26/2015 N/A N/A CITED
270 VALENZUELA EXPIRED TAGS 11/26/2015 N/A N/A CITED
1148 OLLER ALLEYWAY ILLEGAL DUMPING 11/27/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
1178 OLLER TRESPASSING 11/27/2015 N/A N/A ARRESTED
140 LOCUST PARKED ON LAWN 11/27/2015 N/A N/A CLEARED
1161 OLLER ILLEGAL DUMPING 11/28/2015 N/A N/A PENDING
EAST OF 2158 BASS AVE CAMPING PROHIBITED 11/28/2015 N/A N/A WARNING
333 RIOS APT 807 NO VISIBLE PLACARD 11/28/2015 N/A N/A CITED
1178 OLLER TRESPASSING 11/30/2015 N/A N/A ARRESTED
1096 PUCHEU IMPROPER FENCING 11/30/2015 N/A N/A PENDING



 

                Mendota Police  
                Department 

                                     Memorandum 
 

 

Date:  December 1, 2015 
To:  Vince DiMaggio, City Manager  
  Mendota City Council Members   
From: Gregg L. Andreotti, Chief of Police  
Subject: Monthly Report for November 2015  

 
 

Significant Cases: 
 
Vehicle stop on Quince.  The driver was found to have outstanding warrants.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.     
 
Subject check at 6th and Lolita.  She was found to have an active warrant for her arrest.  She 
was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Subject check at 6th and Derrick.  He was found to have an active warrant for his arrest.  He 
was arrested, cited and released. 
 
Report of identity theft on 7th Street.  Victim reports multiple credit cards were opened in his 
name with charges incurred. Investigation is ongoing.   
 
Victim witnesses subjects urinating in alley on Quince Street.  Victim confronts suspects who 
attack and hit him.  Officers are called and suspects flee.  Victim cannot identify suspects.    
 
Subject check at 9th and Naples.  He was found to have a warrant for his arrest.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.     
 
Subject contacted regarding a prior disturbance.  The disturbance was unfounded.  He was 
found to have an outstanding warrant from San Jose.  He was arrested and transported to 
Jail. 
 
Residential burglary on Puchue.   Property loss consisted of a lap top computer, kindle pad, 
camera and cash.  No suspects known.   
 
Subject check on 6th and Quince.  He was found to have a warrant for his arrest.  He was 
arrested and transported to Jail. 



Page 2 of 10 
 

 
Robbery at a local phone store.  Suspect entered and simulated a weapon wrapped in a 
bandana.  The clerk gave the male suspect cash and then he left in a vehicle.  The suspect 
is unknown and the investigation is ongoing. 
 
Subject check of known wanted person by 7th and Stamoules.  She was arrested on 
outstanding warrants, cited and released.     
 
Report of stolen vehicle on Garcia Street.  No suspect info. 
 
Multiple juveniles enticing others to fight by Divisadero and Marie.  All are gang affiliated.  
The three instigators were arrested and transported to JJC. 
 
Subject check at 7th and Rio Frio.  She had warrants for her arrest.  She was arrested, cited 
and released.   
 
Subject check in front of City Hall.  He had a meth pipe in his possession.  He was arrested 
and transported to Jail. 
 
Subject check by Oller and 7th.  He had warrants for his arrest.  He was arrested and 
transported to Jail.  
 
Possible phone scam.  Citizen reported she received a call regarding her family in Mexico 
being threatened.  The caller requested money or her family would be hurt.  Citizen 
confirmed her family was okay and they were also reporting the incident to Police in Mexico.  
 
Non-injury traffic collision on Oller. All parties had valid CDL’s. 
 
Theft from a vehicle on Kate Street.  Items taken included the registration card, insurance 
card and CD player.  No suspect information.   
 
Subject check at 3rd and Naples.  He had outstanding warrants and was in possession of a 
meth pipe.  He was arrested, cited and released. 
 
Subject check on Rio Frio.  She had warrants for her arrest.  She was arrested, cited and 
released.   
 
Injury traffic collision on Oller Street.  One driver was transported to CRMS by EMS due to 
back pain. 
 
Subject check on 6th and Stamoules.  Active warrants were located on the subject.  He was 
arrested and transported to Jail. 
 
Report of a vehicle theft from Stamoules Street.  No suspect information.  



Page 3 of 10 
 

 
Vehicle stop at Bass and Barbosa Street.  Driver was found to be intoxicated. He was 
arrested for DUI, cited and released to a sober family member.   
 
Report of suspicious persons at a local mini mart.  Upon contact one was found to have 
outstanding warrants.  He was arrested, cited and released.  Both were admonished not to 
loiter by the store.     
 
Report of suspicious males in a local church.  Upon arriving forced entry was located.  One 
subject located inside using drugs.  The second was located outside.  Both were identified, 
arrested, and transported to Jail. 
 
Report of a vehicle theft from Marie Street.  No suspect information. 
 
Report of infant chocking on Derrick Street. Upon arriving the child was fine.  Officers 
discovered one of the two adult was under the influence of methamphetamine and they 
were babysitting the prior-chocking child for a friend.  Two of the adult’s three children are 
currently hospitalized at CRMC.  Drug paraphernalia was located in the residence.  The two 
adults were arrested and transported to Jail.  The prior-chocking child was transported to 
VCH-Madera for treatment.  The adult’s third child was placed with CPS.    
 
Non-injury hit and run traffic collision on Gaxiola.  Victim vehicle was parked and 
unattended.  No suspect known. 
 
Burglary to apartment on I Street.  Unknown property loss. 
 
Vehicle stop at 9th and Oller.  Driver found to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.       
 
Residential burglary on L Street.  Jewelry, Play Station and audio headphones were stolen.  
No suspect information. 
 
Vehicle stop behind a local bar.  Driver attempted to walk away from officers.  Driver is 
known gang associate.  Methamphetamine found in his possession.  He was cited and 
released.   
 
Vehicle stop on Hwy 33 from Bass.  Vehicle travelling at a high rate of speed with its rear 
bumper missing.  The bumper was located at Oller and 8th Street.  The driver had been 
following females in another car who he did not know.  He was found to be under the 
influence of Methamphetamine and had paraphernalia in his car.  It was discovered he 
attempted to make a u-turn and collided with a parked vehicle, thus losing his bumper.  He 
was arrested and transported to Jail.  
 



Page 4 of 10 
 

Vehicle stop on Belmont and Oller.  Driver witnessed trying to hide a syringe.   Other 
syringes located in the vehicle.  Driver and female passenger are known Heroin users.  The 
driver was cited and released.   
 
Subject check at minimart on Oller.  Outstanding warrant located on the subject.  He was 
cited and released.   
 
Disturbance on Oxnard Avenue.  Subject causing and victim attempted to avoid officers.  
They were located in a field and witnesses identified the suspect as attacking, hitting and 
kicking the victim. The suspect was arrested and transported to Jail.    
 
Non-injury hit and run on Stamoules Street.  Suspect vehicle located on Quince Street.  The 
driver was found to be intoxicated and was arrested for DUI.  He was transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check on 9th and Puchue.  Subject was intoxicated and uncooperative.  She was 
arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Vehicle stop by 8th and Oller.  Driver found to be intoxicated and arrested for DUI.  Driver is 
known to associate with local gang affiliated subjects and was asked about his affiliation.  
Driver became angry and uncooperative and threatened officers with retaliation.  As driver 
was escorted to the transportation vehicle he spit on an officer and was subdued.  Driver 
was treated at CRMC for minor injuries related to being subdued and booked into Jail.       
 
Report of stolen vehicle, 1998 Honda Civic. No suspect information. 
 
Patrol check at location on Rio Frio.  Officers located a subject wanted on outstanding 
warrants.  She was arrested and transported to Jail. 
 
Vehicle check on Oxnard Street at Amador.  Both subjects in the vehicle were smoking 
methamphetamine. A machete was also located in the vehicle.  One of the subjects had 
active warrants for his arrest.  Both were arrested, cited and released.   
 
Non-injury hit and run in the parking lot of a local mini mart.  Minor damage to victim vehicle.  
No suspect vehicle information.        
 
Officers assisted Fresno SO, Fresno PD and ICE Detectives with a child pornography 
investigation.  A search warrant was served and arrest made in connection to the 
investigation.  
 
Chop Shop investigation by Shaw and Hwy 33.  Officers located a stripped stolen vehicle 
from Firebaugh.  FPD responded to handle the recovery.  Fresno SO HEAT (Auto Theft) 
detectives were notified.   
 



Page 5 of 10 
 

Non-injury hit and run in the parking lot of a local mini market.  Minor damage to victim 
vehicle.  Suspect vehicle left prior to discovery.  Suspect unknown.   
 
Subject check at 6th and Stamoules.  He was found to be carrying a bottle of beer and to be 
intoxicated.  He was arrested and turned over to a sober family member.   
 
Subject check on Airport Blvd.  He was found to have an active arrest warrant.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.   
 
Disturbance on 8th street.  Suspect attacks victim with a machete and cuts victim on arm; all 
because victim confronted suspect about his loud music.  Suspect located and arrested.  
Victim declined EMS.  Suspect also had an outstanding warrant for his arrest.  He was 
transported to Jail.   
 
Vehicle stop at Bass and Barbosa.  Driver was found to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for 
DUI, cited and turned over to a sober family member   
 
Report of victim being threatened on 6th Street.  Suspect threatened to kill victim because of 
a personal property dispute.  Suspect was contacted, arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Vehicle stop at 7th and Oller.  Driver found to have a suspended CDL and active arrest 
warrant.  He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop at 3rd and Oller.  Driver attempted to hide a drug pipe and prescription pills.  He 
was arrested for DUI on drugs and transported to CRMC for a blood draw.  He was then 
transported to Jail.   
 
Report of identity theft on L Street.  Victim reports unauthorized credit card applications were 
processed in her name.  No known uses of cards at this time.   
 
Subject check on 6th Street.  She was found to have an open container of alcohol in her 
possession and active warrants for her arrest.  She was cited and released.  
 
Report of a vehicle burglary on Lozano Street.  Stereo equipment was stolen.  No suspect 
information.   
 
Injury vehicle vs pedestrian traffic collision.  Driver did not see pedestrian in the crosswalk 
and struck him with the side of his vehicle.  Victim was treated and released on scene.  
Driver was cited.   
 
Vehicle stop at 6th and Oller.  Driver found to be intoxicated.  He was arrested for DUI, cited 
and released to a sober family member.   
 



Page 6 of 10 
 

Subject witnessed urinating in public by 7th and Quince.  He was found to be intoxicated and 
to have a warrant for his arrest.  He was arrested, cited and released to a sober family 
member.   
 
Vehicle stop at 2nd and I Street.  Driver was found to have an active warrant for his arrest 
and Methamphetamine in his possession.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.     
 
Report of a vehicle theft on Garcia Street.  No suspect known.  
 
Vehicle stop led to the driver being arrest for DUI.  He was processed at MPD and then 
transported to Jail. 
 
Subject check at a local city park.  He was found to be in possession of a meth pipe.  He 
was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Officers located a stolen vehicle being driven on 2nd Street.  The driver abruptly stops the 
vehicle and flees on foot.  Officers attempted to locate him, but he got away.  Suspect is 
currently unknown.  Key rings to homes and business were located in the vehicle. 
 
The clerk at a local minimart found a small baggy containing methamphetamine.  Officers 
booked the drug for destruction.        
 
Report of identity theft.  Victim reported an unknown subject opened a credit card account in 
his name and charged on it.   
 
Report of stolen vehicle from 2nd Street.  Suspect unknown. 
 
Restraining order violation.  Suspect called protected person and then went to protected 
persons residence and banged on the window.  Officers located suspect and arrested him. 
He was transported to Jail.   
 
Non–injury traffic collision on Black Street.  Driver lost control and hit a parked vehicle.  
Driver was unlicensed and cited.   
 
Subject check at 3rd and Oller.  He was found to have an active warrant for his arrest.  He 
was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Subject check on 6th Street.  She was found to have an active warrant.  She was arrested, 
cited and released.    
 
Report of suspicious subject by the church at 5th and Quince.  He was contacted and found 
to be in possession of a meth pipe.  He was arrested, cited and released.   
 



Page 7 of 10 
 

Subject check at 9th and Marie.  He was found to have warrants for his arrest.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.   
 
Report of an attempt auto theft.  Victim reported he interrupted two unknown subjects as 
they attempted to steal his car.  Both fled the scene prior to police arriving.   
 
Subject check of three on 2nd Street.  Two of the subjects were on county probation.  All 
three were FI’ed for information.   
 
Burglary of an outdoor storage facility on 2nd Street.  Suspect was identified.  Officers were 
able to locate and arrest the suspect. She was transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check on 7th and Tule Street.  He was in possession of a meth pipe containing 
drugs.  He was cited and released. 
 
Hot prowl burglary on Puchue.  Unknown suspect forces entry and in process cuts himself.  
He is seen by the home owner in the residence.  Suspect then flees from the residence.  His 
blood trail is later located and followed to a vehicle on 5th Street and then lost.  Investigation 
is ongoing.       
 
Report of a stolen vehicle on Holmes Street.  Suspect is unknown.   
 
Report of identity theft where the victim had a wireless account opened in his name.  
Suspect unknown.    
 
Non-injury traffic collision at 7th and Rio Frio.  Both drivers were licensed.   
 
Subject check of two on 5th Street.  Both were FI’ed for information.   
 
Suspicious person by Elementary School.  Office staff observed a person in the area who 
scared students.  Staff contacted him and then notified officers.  Follow up is being 
conducted. 
 
Suspicious person on Derrick Street.  He was contacted and a meth pipe was located in his 
possession.  He was arrested and transported to Jail.      
 
Assault on Police Officer.  While officers were investigation an out of control juvenile call on 
Rio Frio, the juvenile attacked a relative.  As officers were taking the juvenile into physical 
custody, a police officer received minor injuries.  No medical treatment was needed.  The 
juvenile was transported to Juvenile Hall.   
 
Non-injury hit and run traffic collision on Derrick.  Unknown suspect hit the victim’s parked 
vehicle and then fled. 
 



Page 8 of 10 
 

Subject check at 7th and Quince.  Person very intoxicated.  He was arrested and transported 
to Jail.  
 
Subject check in alley behind local church.  Subject attempted to discard a meth pipe.  He 
was arrested, cited and released.  
 
Disturbance at local bar.  Intoxicated patron attempted to start fight.  He was found to be in 
possession of Methamphetamine and he had outstanding warrants for his arrest.  He was 
arrested and transported to Jail. 
 
Subject check at 7th and Quince.  He was found to have an outstanding warrant for his arrest 
and attempted to flee officers.  He was effectively subdued, cited and released. 
 
Vandalism to city property.  Juveniles tore the rubber mat in the play area of a local park.  All 
were cited and turned over to parents.     
 
Report of intoxicated subject urinating behind City Hall.  He was contacted, arrested and 
transported to Jail. 
 
Report of an intoxicated subject by 8th and Rio Frio.  He was contacted, arrested and 
transported to Jail. 
 
Assault with deadly weapon.  Victim went to an Oller Street address to meet with friends.  
After leaving the location he was contacted by unknown subjects and stabbed in the leg for 
an unknown reason.  Victim was uncooperative. 
 
Report of a stolen vehicle from Lozano Street.  Unknown suspect. 
 
Report of suspicious subject on Gregg North. He was looking into a home he thought was a 
friends.  He was found to be intoxicated and had an outstanding warrant.  He was arrested, 
cited and released to a sober family member.     
 
Family fight on Espinoza Street.  Family member arguing with others and them hits his 
brother.   Suspect was arrested and transported to Jail.  
 
Officer observes a stolen vehicle being driven in town.  Vehicle is stopped and the suspect 
flees on foot and gets away.  Suspect is not yet identified.  Investigation in ongoing.     
 
Subject check on 6th street.  He was FI’ed for information. 
 
Report of a stolen vehicle from Rios Street.  Suspect unknown. 
 
Subject check found outstanding warrants for arrest.  She was arrested, cited and released.   
 



Page 9 of 10 
 

Subject check on Rios Street.  He was FI’ed for information.    
 
Report of identity theft.  Father and son report cell phone accounts opened in their names.  
Suspect unknown.   
 
Vehicle stop with four subjects inside.  All were FI’ed for information.   
 
Fresno Sheriff’s Deputy recovered a stolen vehicle from Kerman on Garcia Street.  
Evidence indicated the suspect is a local Mendota auto thief.   
 
Report of a stolen vehicle from Marie Street.  Suspect unknown.      
 
Vehicle stop on Perez.  Driver on probation for DUI and in possession of an open container 
of alcohol.  He was found to have been drinking and arrested for DUI.  He was cited and 
released to a sober family member.   
 
Subject check in alley of Quince Street.  He tried to dispose of a meth pipe.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.     
 
Report of subject stealing money at a local church.  Suspect was contacted and arrested for 
the theft.  He as transported to Jail.  
 
Vehicle stop on Derrick found the driver to be unlicensed and to have an active warrant for 
his arrest.  He was arrested, cited and released.   
 
Subject check near 7th and Unida discovered and outstanding warrant.  he was arrested, 
cited and released.   
 
Officer observed a minor in possession of an open container of beer on Oxnard.  He was 
cited and released to his parents.   
 
Vehicle stop on Bass Avenue discovered the driver to have outstanding warrants for her 
arrest.  She was arrested, cited and released.    
 
Subject check of person trespassing in a condemned bungalow on Oller Street.  He was 
arrested, cited and released.   
 
Vehicle stop on Oller discovered a passenger with active warrants for his arrest.  She was 
cited and released.   
 
Officer recognized a wanted subject in a local park.  He was contacted, arrested and 
transported to Jail.   
 



Page 10 of 10 
 

Fight reported at residence on Oller Street.  Suspect hits victim in face causing injury.  
Suspect is arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Burglary at residence on Derrick Street.  Property loss consists of washer and dryer.  
Suspect unknown.   
 
Subject check in alley behind a local church.  Outstanding warrant was discovered.  Subject 
was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
Subject check on 3rd and Oller.  Subject attempted to dispose of a meth pipe and was 
arrested.  He was then cited and released.   
 
Report of person sleeping (trespassing) in a condemned bungalow on Oller Street.  He was 
arrested, cited and released to EMS for transportation to CRMC due to mental issues.   
 
Subject check on 5th and Oller.  She was found to have outstanding warrants for her arrest.  
She was arrested and transported to Jail.   
 
  
Strategic Planning:  
 

• Mendota PD has entered into a partnership with the Rural Transportation Authority to 
network with bus drivers and passengers at the bus stops.  
 

• Resubmitted Wellness Foundation Grant application for Crime Prevention - 
Community Service Officer (CSO). 
 

• Submitted an updated City Resolution request for the City of Mendota to participate 
in the Federal Surplus Property Program 

 
 
Personnel Information: 
 

• On November 2, 2015 Officer Bradley Hogan completed his one year probation.   
 

• On November 6, 2015 Officer Jim Lim completed his one year probation.   
 
 


	12-8-15 City Council Agenda
	11-13-15 City Council Special Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Silva at 12:00 p.m.

	Roll Call

	11-24-15 City Council Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Silva at 6:00 p.m.

	Roll Call

	Warrant List
	DECEMBER 2, 2015

	12-8-15 1033 Program Participation Federal Surplus
	15-84 1033 Federal Surplus Program
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	PUBLICWORKSREPORT NOVEMBER 2015
	12-8-15 November Code Enforcement Report
	Cases for NOVEMBER 2015
	Sheet4

	November 2015 report

	AGENDA: 


